

Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:00am-12:00pm

In Person-Breese Activity Center, 419 S. Clinton St., Breese, IL

Or Via Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/96984991421

MEETING MINUTES

1. Attendance:

In Person: Alicia Moesner, Dan Hutchison, Kat Houghton, David Whipple, Mark Knott.

Via Zoom: Randy Haselhorst, Beverly Holland, Melissa Monte, Julie Pohlman.

- 2. Presentation- Dan Hutchison Chestnut-Treatment Center reopening in Maryville, IL.
 - *This used to be a Youth Residential Treatment center, but it closed in February of 2022.
 - *It is currently reopening with many services that were previously at the Granite City office. Location is right behind Maryville Hospital.
 - *Currently offering Residential, Crisis & Detox Services
 - *Medication Assisted Recovery (MAR)
 - *Intensive Outpatient Substance Counseling
 - *The state has approved 1 of the 2 Units on grounds for residential. When the other Unit is approved it will have a total of 32 Residential Beds. This can have a huge impact on the area.
 - *It is a voluntary program
- 3. Sub Committee Reports: (we need people to serve on committees and help with our work!!)
 - A. <u>Education & Prevention</u>- Heather Creasy-Chairperson: Planning for Red Ribbon Week, October 23-31—theme "Be Kind to Your Mind. Live Drug Free.™". Deb has scheduled Facebook posts on May-Mental Health Awareness Month/National Prevention Week.
 - B. Law Enforcement- Jon LeCroy-Chairperson-no report.
 - C. <u>Treatment & Recovery</u>- Cara Loddeke/Alicia Moesner— Co-Chairpersons: Welcome ideas on engaging more PLE's. Alicia to start focusing more on recruiting people with lived experience (and their families). Working on plans for Overdose Awareness Day event on August 26th, Breese Northside Park. Music has been secured. Seeking speakers for event.
 - D. <u>Family Support</u>-Craig Loddeke-Chairperson (PAL/Family Support Network/FLE)—Unable to attend. Like the FSN's Facebook Page. It's called "Family, Friends and Addicts Stronger Together". PAL Group meeting weekly via Zoom on Tuesdays, 7-8:30pm, flyer attached. Please call or text Craig at 618-567-6095 or email him at Craigloddeke@yahoo.com to receive the Zoom link.
 - E. <u>Finance</u>- Deb Loddeke-Chairperson. Unable to attend. Have EIN; bank account/Conley donation is pending.
 - F. <u>Marketing</u> Craig Loddeke-Chairperson. Seeking ideas to advance our group's work and gain more members. Celebrate Life event planning underway. Event flyer and sponsor flyer attached. If able to help us with the event with a sponsorship, please contact Craig. Discussed options for bounce houses whether we want to use one large or have two separates: one for older and younger children separately. Will need volunteers to help monitor.

Take Action Coalition Meeting Minutes May 16, 2023 Page 2

- 3. Additional Information/Announcements: Anyone else have anything to share?
 - New Recovery Meetings Coming to Bond County (see attached flyer)
 - Building Recovery Capital Group, free support/education (flyer attached)

The next meeting will be held in person/hybrid via Zoom on: June 20, 2023

Breese Activity Center, 419 S. Clinton, Breese, IL

www.facebook.com/Take-Action-Coalition-of-Clinton-County-2267638083492125

Family Support Network Call-line #314-669-1184

Vision: Reduce the impact and stigma of substance use among residents of Clinton County.

<u>Mission:</u> Cohesive partners developing comprehensive strategies involving prevention, education, spirituality, law enforcement, treatment, support, and other recovery services.